








Environmental Permitting (England and Wales) Regulations 2016

Application reference: EPR/DP3642YM/A001 

Operator: Silva Recycling Limited

Facility: Corbriggs Wood Processing Facility, Mansfield Rd, Chesterfield, S41
0JW

Thank you for your application received on19/12/2022. The following is to confirm our
conversation of 02/11/2023.

Unfortunately the application payment you sent is incorrect. The correct application
charge is £11,658.This leaves abalance of £1,246 to pay.

I need to ask you for some missing information before I can do any more work on your
application. Please provide us with more information to the following questions: Part B2
question 3b, Part B4 question 3a and 3b, Part F1 questions 1 and question 6. We need
to know about technically competent management, operating standards, noise
management and dust management.
 

·    You need to send us an Noise and Vibration Management Plan. This should
meet the requirements of our guidance on noise and vibration management
(https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/noise-and-vibration-management-
environmental-permits). The charge for our assessment of your plan is not
included in your baseline application charge. You will therefore need to make
an additional payment of £1,246. (I have attached a noise management plan
template for guidance but you do not have to use it.)

 

·    Your proposed TCM Jonathan Arkley has the awards Level 4 in Waste
Management Operations – Managing Treatment Hazardous Waste (4TMH) and
Level 4 in Waste Management Operations – Managing Transfer Hazardous
Waste (4TSH). Neither of these awards are the current qualifications listed for
your activity Treatment of Waste Wood for recovery and they do not appear in
the hierarchy awards. Explain why you consider that 4TMH complies with the
WAMITAB scheme for your activity.    

 

·    The continuing competence certificates expired on 18/01/23. You need to
provide evidence that Jonathan Arkley has achieved TMH continuing
competence to maintain his 4TMH award and TMNH for this activity.   

 

·    You need to send us a revised Dust Management Plan. This should explain how
you’ll prevent or minimise dust in line with our guidance control and monitor
emissions for your environmental permit(https://www.gov.uk/guidance/control-
and-monitor-emissions-for-your-environmental-permit#emissions-that-do-not-
have-set-limits). This should include, but is not limited to, a list of the dusty



wastes, a risk assessment showing source, pathway and receptor routes and
clarification of monitoring locations. (I have attached a dust management plan
template for guidance, but you do not have to use it.)

 

·    As part of your Operating Standards, you agreed to comply with non hazardous
and inert waste: appropriate measures for permitted facilities July 2021. This
was updated on 01 August 2023 Non-hazardous and inert waste: appropriate
measures for permitted facilities - Guidance - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk). Confirm
that you still agree to all sections of the latest version.  

 

·    Provided amended versions of application forms Part B2, Part B4 and Part F1
that reflect the changes that we have requested.

 

Please reply directly to this email with your information and copy
in 
 
Please send the information and payment within 10 working days of this letter.Details of
how to pay are given in Part F of the application form. 

If we do not receive the information and payment within 10 working days we will return
your application.

If we do receive the requested information and paymentwithin 10 working days,we’ll
continue to check your application. We’ll check to see if there’s enough information for
the application to be ‘duly made’. Duly made means that we have all the information we
need to begin determination. Determination is where we assess your application and
decide if we can allow what you’ve asked for. 

We’ll let you know by letter whether your application can be duly made. If it can’t be duly
made, we’ll return your application to you.

If we do have to return your application we’ll send you a partial refund of your
application payment. We’ll retain 20% of the application charge to cover our costs in
reviewing your application and requesting information. This maximum amount we’ll
retain is capped at £1,500. Further information on charging can be found
at:https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-
licences-tables-of-charges

If you have any questions please phone me on 020 84745479 or
email
 
Yours sincerely,
Joanne
 
Permitting Officer (Waste), Birmingham Centre, National Permitting Service
Part of Operations – Regulation, Monitoring and Customer
Environment Agency | Aqua House, 20 Lionel Street, Birmingham, B3 1AQ 






